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October 28, 1999

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: RADIOSHACK, A DIVISION OF TANDY CORP.

FCC ID: AA02101822
REFERENCE: CONFIRMATION #: EA95712
To Whom It May Concern:
We submitted the application for certification for the above mentioned application on October 19, 1999.
After submitting the application, it was brought to my attention that we had made an error on the output
power that we put on the 731 form.

This letter is a request to correct the 731 form. The output power should read .30 Watts.

Regards,

Sharon A. Hoffman/TIMCO ENGINEERING, INC.

TIMCO ENGINEERING, INC. @ 849 N. W. STATE ROAD 45 e P.O. BOX 370 ¢ NEWBERRY, FL 32669



